

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES

July 11, 2016

Members Present: Nikki Brown, Jill Even, Sheri Purdy, Casey Redmond, Lisa Reiter, Katy Sweeney

Sheri called the meeting to order and lead the prayer at 5:00PM.

Committee Reports:

1. Finance/Budget: ME June Reports have not been distributed yet from Angela. Will circulate once received. Angela indicated the checking account was getting low; however money for the turtle bus needs to be transferred. Casey will check with Mr. Blackwell. Deposit for annual softball tournament was approximately \$12k without expenses being taken out. All outstanding Elite invoices were paid at the end of June. Nikki will follow-up with Angela on outstanding bill at the Gilbertville Locker that needs to be paid.
2. Merchandise: Finalizing artwork for softball conference champ shirts. Working on conference champs and/or state baseball shirts for baseball. Working on fall apparel and possible new embroidery options. Discussed ordering more umbrellas and bucket hats. Sheri will get the umbrellas ordered and Nikki will work with Patty on the bucket hats.
3. Fundraising:
 - a. Gold cards – All Booster Club Officers have been contacting vendors in Waterloo, Cedar Falls and surrounding areas for advertisement/discounts on our gold card for August 2016-July 2017. Waiting on a few replies and will have everything confirmed by July 15th. Casey will stop at some businesses to follow-up. Casey will work with LPC Printing to make the cards.
 - b. Looking into a new idea for a Spring 17 fundraiser to replace the Waffle Breakfast. Sheri Purdy spoke to another BC school representative regarding a Edgewood Locker fundraiser. She will reach out to the Gilbertville Locker first to see if they would want to offer something similar. If not, we will look into Edgewood Locker.
 - c. Monday, August 15th will be our Sports Physical night at St. Mary's Center 6-7:30. Nurses and doctors have been confirmed. Booster Club Officers will be present to assist.
 - d. School Registration is Wednesday, August 10th. Confirmed Booster Club Officers will be present to sell left over merchandise, activity passes, punch passes and market Gold Cards. Activity passes will remain the same price. Per conference rules price increases will occur for children from \$3 to \$5 in the upcoming year.

Old Business:

1. Strategic Plan – Casey spoke to Myron and we will hold off on purchasing anything for band/choir until we have the new teachers input. Casey will condense strategic plan and send out an updated plan after the coaches meeting is held.
2. Kent and Nikki will follow up with Steve and Chanteil Becker on water hook up at the football field and moving the rock over to the shed so the lawn mower can be stored in the shed.
3. Gilbertville Days-July 15/16- Dance Team and cheer will have a food booth.

New Business:

1. Stephanie Weber resigned her position from the Concessions Coordinator. Position will be posted as soon as everything is confirmed.

2. Positive Coaching is cancelled. Casey and Mr. Blackwell are looking into other options.

3. Annual Bosco Golf Outing is set for August 20th.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:55PM

The next meeting will be Monday, August 1- Health/Wellness Classroom.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Reiter